Laura Aimond
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From: Laura Almond

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM

To: apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov; apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov; apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov;
'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov'

Cc: Roger Gingles; Jonathan McFarland; Courtney Burdette; Jill Clark; Deidra Johnson;
William Little; Nathan Mills; Durwocd Franklin

Subject: Summary Report for UT20

Attachments: UT20 Register Publication NOl.pdf

November 7, 2023

The Honorable Eddie Lambert, Chairman
c/o Tyler McCloud, Attorney
Senate Committee on Environmental Quality

The Honorable Jean-Paul Coussan, Chairman
House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment
c¢/o Committee Staff

RE: Summary Report for Proposed Rule UT20
UST Grant Program
(LAC 33:X1.Chapter 14)
Proposed on September 20, 2023

Pursuant to the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality is
submitting a report regarding the above-referenced proposed rule, which was published in the Louisiana
Register. Neither oral nor written comments were received. No changes have been made to the proposed rule
since the report provided for in R.S. 49:966(B) was submitted. Attached is the Notice of Intent for
informational purposes. The original proposed rule was previously provided to you and is not being
resubmitted with this report.

We would appreciate it if you would acknowledge receipt of this message by return email. Please contact
Laura Almond at (225) 219-3981 if you have any questions regarding this material.

Sincerely yours,

Courtney J. Burdette
Executive Counsel

Laura Almond

Environmental Project Specialist

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Legal Affairs Division

(225) 219-3985



. 59 —Fifthr—Steet, Balon Rouge, LA /0%02; 508
Downing Pines Road, West Monroe, LA 71292; State Office
Byilding, 1525 Fairfield Avenue, Shreveport, LA 71101,
1301 Gadwall Sireet, Lake Charles, LA 70615, 111 Ngt
Center Drive, Lafayette, LA 70508; 110 Barataria Speet,
Lockport, LA 70374; 201 Evans Road, Bldg, 4, Suilg 420,
New Oxleans, LA 70123,

Courtney J. Burdette
Executive Counsel |

FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
R TITLE: Permit Pragcedures

I ESTIMATED IMBLEMENTATION LOSTS (SAVINGS) TO
STATE OR LOCAL SOVERNMENT ¥INITS (Summary)

There are no estiluated implepientation costs or savings to
state or local governmental units/As a result of the proposed rule
changes.

The proposed rule hhadge adds 2 provision allowing
permitiees the option to useda statement of negafive declaration
as a compliance measugé Yor Part 70 sowrce permits. In
addition, the propoesed Aule {hange requires the use of am
approved department/ form ¥pr submitting the Title V
Semiannua] Monitorjdg, and the\ Title V Annual Compliance
Certification and I[fmits referending of previously reporied
permit deviations, \

1. BESTIMATED EFEECT ON REVENUE\COLLECTIONS OF STATE

OR LOCAL GOYERNMENTAL UNITS {Summary)

The propgsed mie changes are not Ynticipated to have any
impact on the revenues of state or local goyernmental units.

II, BSTIMATED COSTS AND/OR. ECONOMIC BENEFIIS TO
DIRE AFFECTED PERSONS, SMALL\BUSINESSES, OR
NONGOVERNMENTAL GROUPS (Suzrzriary)

hére are no estimated costs and/or econymic benefits fo

direc affected persons or non-governmpntal pgroups
antigfpated as a result of the proposed rule changes

. BESFIMATED EFFECT ON COMPETITION AND EME
‘mn A )

There is no estimated effect on competiti
employment as a result of the proposed le changes.

'YMENT

and

Courtney J. Burdette Alzn M. Boxberger
Brecutive Counsel- Legislative Fiscal Officer

weng . o Legislative i
NOTICE OF INTENT

Department of Envirenmental Quality
Office of the Secretary
Legal Affairs Division

UST Grant Program
(L.AC 33: X1 Chapter 14)(UT20)

Under the authority of the Environmental Quality Act,
R.S. 30:2001 et seq., and in accordance with the provisions
of the Administrative Procedure Act, R.S. 49:950 et seq., the
secretary gives notice that rulemaking procedures have been
initiated to amend the Underground Storage Tanks
regulations, LAC 33;XT,Chapter 14 (UT20).

This Rule provides financial assistance in the form of
reimbursement grants to eligible private persons or entities
with the costs necessary in upgrading and/or improving
single wall underground storage tank systems fo the
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standards ountlined in LAC 33:X1.303. These proposed
regulations establish requirements, procedures, and
processes for ownmers of single wall underground storage
tank systemns registered with the department to be eligible for
the grants, The adoption of the proposed regulations would
assist in wupgrading and/or improving siogle wall
updergtound storage tank systems fo a system that 15 more
protective of the state’s environment.

During the 2022 Regular Session, House Bill 1035 was
introducted to require the Departmment of Environmental
Quality to establish procedures to provide for reimbursement
grents for uppgrades andfor improvements to single wall
underground storage tank (UST) systems. The department
has documented nurmerous releases from single wall UST
and upgrading these type of systems to the standards
outhined in LAC 33:X1.303 will Likely result in fewer
releases and be more protective of the state’s environment.
House Bill 1035 was signed into law as Act No. 277. The
basis and rationale for this Rule are to protect the waters and
land of the siate from petroleum releases occurring from
single wall UST systems. This Rule meets an exception
listed in B.S. 30:2019(D)(2) and R.S. 49:963.B(3); therefore,
no rteport tegarding envirommental/health benefits and
social/economic costs is required.

Title 33
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Part XI. Underpround Storage Tanks
Chapter 14. Grant Program
§14901. Purpese

A. The purpose of this Chapter is to establish procedures
to provide for grants for upgrades and/or improvements to
gingle wall underground storage tank systems,

B. The Motor Fuels Underground Storage Tank Trust
Fund Advisory Board shall advise the secretary with regard
to implementation of the tank trust account including
investment of the trust and issuance of grants.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promuigated in accordance with R.S.
30:2195.2.A(6)(e).

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of the Secrstary, Legal Affairs and
Criminal Investigations Division, LR 49:

§1403. Applicability

A. This Chapter applies to providing financial assistance
to private persons, or ecnfities, in financing the costs
necessary for upgrading and/or improving single wall
underground storage tank systems to the standards ouftlined
in LAC 33:XL.303,

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.8.
30:2195.2.A(6)(e).

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Bnvironmental Quality, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs and
Criminal Investigations Division, LR 49
§1405. Effective Date

A. These regulations are effective January 1, 2024. These
regulations are only applicable to grant applications that
aceur on or after January 1, 2024,

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2195.2.A(6)(e).

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of the Secreiary, Legal Affairs and
Criminal [nvestigations Division, LR 49:

§1407. Definitions

A. The following terms used in this Chapter shall have

the meanings listed below and shell only apply to this
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Chapter, unless the context otherwise requires, or unless
specifically redefined in a particular Section.

Applicant—the legal underground storage tank (UST)
owner (ie., private person or private entity) at the project
facility.

Domiciled—the place of & private person’s habitual
residence; a private person may reside in several places, but
may not have more than one domicile. The domicile of a
private entity may be cither the state of its formation or the
state of its principal place of business.

Improvement—io  1eplace  existing  single  wall
underground storage tanks (USTs) with double wall USTs
and/or replace existing single wall product piping with
double wall product piping. Containment and ancillary
equipment such as submersible turbine pumps (STF), STP
sumps, under dispenser containment (UDC) surmps, UST
monitors and sensors, fill ports, shear valves, flex lines, and
spill/overfill prevention equipmment may be included for
reimbursement only when upgrading and/or Improving
existing single wall 1J3Ts and/or single wall product piping.

Private Entity—a nonpublic juridical entity to which the
law atiributes personality, e.g., a corporation or a
partnership. The personality of an entity is distinct from that
of its members.

Private Person—a natural person or human being,

Prgject Facility—a single, specific facility where the
grant will be applied for the approved upgrades and/or
fmprovements to single wall wunderground storage tank
systems.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated im accordance with R.S.
30:2195.2.A(6)(e). :

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Depariment of
Envirormental Quality, Office of the Secretary, Tegal Affairs and
Criminal Investigations Division, LR 49:

§1409. Granf Program Funding and Reguirements

A, This grant program iz funded by the cost recovery
efforts and interest earned on the tank trust account (interest
account) in accordance with R.S. 30:2195.2,

B. A prant may only be made pursuant to this Chapter if
all of the following apply:

1. the applicant is domiciled in Louisiana,

2. the site ig registered with the department as a single
wall underground storage tank system; and

3, the applicant is in compliance with and has paid all
fees assessed by the Bnvironmental Quality Act, La. R.S.
30:2001, et Seq., and LAC 33:X1.

C. Grants provided pursuant to this Chapter shall only be
made tn the form of reimbursement for completed upgrades
and/or improvements afier inspection and approval by the
department,

D. No grant shall exceed $150,000, The total amount of
grants issued per state fiscal year (July 1-Jupe 30) shail be
determined by the beginning balance in the inferest account
as indicated below.

1. If the interest account has a beginning balance of
greater than 35,000,000 on July 1, then then total amount of
grants per year shall not exceed $3,000,000,

2. If the interest account has a beginning balance of
less than $5,000,000 on July 1, then the total amount of
grants per year shall not exceed $1,500,000.

E. Eligible applicants may apply for only one grant each
state fiscal year,
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F. The applicant shall apply the grant only at the project
facility.

G. Applicants sha]l complete the upgrade and/or
improvement as soon as pessible but no later than two fiscal
years (July 1-June 30) beyond the fiscal year of approval for
participation in the grant program. Failure to complete the
upgrade snd/or imptovement within two fiscal years will
result in the applicant being ineligible for reimbursement
from the grant program.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulpated in accordance with R.S.
30:2195.2.A(6)(&).

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by -the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of the Secretery, Legal Affairs and
Criminal Investigations Division, LR 49:

§1411. Application Process

A, An application for funding shall be on a department

provided form and shall include information regarding:

1. the applicant, including location of domicile;

2. the project facility, including information about the
single wall underground storage tank system; and

3. the proposed wpgrade and/or improvements to the
single wall underground storage tank system.

B. The application period for participation in the grant
program shall be from Janvary 1 to March 31. Applications
received after March 31 will be rejected for participation In
the grant program for the upcoming state fiscal year and the
applicants must reapply for participation in the grant
program for the forthcoming state fiscal year.

C. The department may perform a compliance evaluation
inspection of the project facility prior to any upgrades and/or
Improvements.

D, The department shall notify the applicant in writing if
the application has been approved or rejected with an
explanation.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2195.2.A(6)(s).

HISTORICAL WOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs and
Criminal Investigations Division, LR 49:

§1413. Procedures Prior to Making Upgrades or
Improvements

A, Applicants may be approved for the gramt program
upon the condition they meet the requirements for
participation and are in compliance with the Environmental
Quality Act, R.8. 30:2001, et seq., and LAC 33:XT.

B. Applicants must have written approval from the
department for participation in the grant program prior to
implementing any eligible upgrades and/or improvements,

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

§1415, Department Inspections and Netifications

A, The department may perform periodic inspections
during the upgrade and/or improvement and may be present
for all installation-critical junctures.

B. If the Environmental Quality Act, R.8. 30:2001, et
seq., and LAC 33:XI are not followed by the UST owmer,
operatos, or certified worker prior to and during the upgrade
and/or improvement, the applicant may not be awarded the
grant reimbursement.




1. The department shall notify the applicant in writing
as soon as any violation is determined that disqualifies the
applicant from receiving the grant reimbursement.

C. The applicant shall nctify the department upon
completion of the upgrade and/or improvement.

D. The department shall perform a final inspection of the
upgrade and/or improvement and prepare  final inspection
report documenting the work has beem completed in
accordance with the scope of work.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2195.2, A(6)(=).

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Qualify, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs and
Criminal Investigations Division, LR 49:

§1417. Grant Reimbursement Procedures

A. The grant reimbursement shall be on a department
provided form and shall inelude the following.

1. An affidavit signed by the applicant that all
upgrades and/or improvements have been completed in
accordance with the scope of work and in accordance with
the Bnvironmental Quality Act, RS, 30:2001, et seq., and
LAC33:XL

2. Copies of all paid inveices for the upgrade and/or
improvement.

B. The applicant shall not request reimbursement until
after the project facility is placed into service from the
upgrade and/or improvement,

C. The grant program reimbursement form shall be
submitted to the departioent within 90 days of the project
facility being placed info service.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulpated in accordance with R.S.
30:2195.2.A(6)(¢).

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Depariment of
Environmentsal Quality, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs and
Criminal Investigations Division, LR 49:

Family Impact Statement

This Rule has no known impact on family formation,

stability, and aufonomy ag described in R.8. 49:972,
Poverty Impact Statement

This Rule has no known impact on poverty as described in
R.S. 49:973,

Small Business Analysis

This Rule has no known impact on small business as
described in R.S. 49:974.1 - 974.8.

Provider Impact Statement

This Rule has no known impact on providers as described
in HCR 170 of 2014,

Public Comments

All interested persons are invited to snbmit written
comments on the proposed regulation. Persons commenting
should reference this proposed regulation by UT20. Such
comments must be received no later than November 2, 2023,
at 4:30 p.m., and should be sent fo William Little, Attorney
Supervisor, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division,
P.C. Box 4302, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4302, fax (225)
219-4068, or by E-mail to DEQReg.Dev.Comments
@la.gov. Coples of the proposed tegulation can be
purchased by contacting the LDEQ Public Records Center at
(225) 219-3168. Check or money order is required in
advance for each copy of UT2(, The proposed regulation is
available on the internet at  www.deg.louisiana.
gov/porial/tabid/1669/defanlt.aspx,
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Public Hearing

A public hearing will be held via Zoom on October 26,
2023, at 1:30 p.m. Inferested persons are invited to attend
and submit oral comments via PC, Mac, Linux, 108
or Android at  hitps//deqglouisiana. zoom. ng/j/890598
901897 pwd=T0pGeGFjV3IZMOIYOGVPaUVQS2x0UT09,
password 545561 or by telephone (636} 651-3182 using the
conference code 725573. Should individuals with a
disability need an accommodation in order to participats,
contact William Little at the address given below or at (225)
219-398S.

The proposed regulation is available for inspection at the
following LDEQ office locations from £ a.m. until 4:30
pan.: 602 N. Fifth Strect, Baton Rouge, LA 70802; 50R
Downing Pines Road, West Monroe, LA 71292; State Office
Building, 1325 Fairfield Avenue, Shreveport, LA 71101;
1301 Gadwall Street, Lake Charles, LA 70615; 111 New
Center Drive, Lafayette, LA 70508; 110 Barataria Sireet,
Lockport, LA 70374; 201 Evans Road, Bldg. 4, Suite 420,
New Orleans, LA 70123.

Courtney J. Burdeite
Executive Counsel

FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
RULE TITLE: UST Grant Program

I EBSTIMATED IMPLEMENTATION COSTS (SAVINGS) TO

STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS (Summary)

The proposed rule will increase costs to the department by
providing fmancial assistance in the form of reimbursement
granis to eligible private petsons or enfities in the costs
necessary in upgrading andfor bnproving single wall
underground storage tenk systems to the standards outlined in
LAC 33XL303. These proposed regulations establish
requirements, procedures, and processes for owners of singls
wall underground storage tank systems registersd with the
department to be eligible for the grants. The adeption of these
repulations would assist in upgrading end/or improving single
wall underground storage tank systems to a system that is more
protective of the state's environment.

The proposed mle o establish the Underground Storage
Tank (UST) Grant Program will be funded by the cost recovery
efforts and interest earned on the Tank Trust Account (Interest
Account) in accordance with R.8. 30:2195.2, No single grant
shall exceed $150,000 and the total amount of grants per year
shall not exceed $3,000,000. The department plans fo
implement this program initially with current staff and
resources. Should the additional work for continued
implementation be overly onerous, additional staff and
regources may be necessary. The increased workload is
indeterminable at this time,

I ESTIMATED EFFECT ONREVENUE COLLECTIONS OF STATE
OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL UNITS (Summary)

There is no anticipated effect on revenue collections of
state and local governmental units from this proposed rule,
ESTIMATED COSTS AND/OR ECONOMIC BENEFIIS TO
DIRECTLY AFFECTED PERSONS, SMALL BUSINESEES, OR
NONGOVERNVIENTAT, GROUPS (Summary)

The proposed rule will establish procedures for each
eligible appticant to apply for a reimbursement grant to provide
financial assistance in upgrading and/or improving single wall
imderground storage tanks (USTs). No single grant shall
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exceed $150,000. While the costs to upgrade andfor improve
single wall USTs will likely exceed $150,000, the proposed
rule will provide a financial incentive for applicants to install a
UST system that is more protective of the state's environment.
Due to the anticipated participation, the proposed rule may
increase demand for persoms or small business that provide
services to USTs.

ESTIMATED EFFECT ON COMPEIITION AND EMPLOYMENT
(Summary)

The proposed rule i anticipated to increase demand for
persons or small business that provide services to UST
therefore resulting in increased competition and employment
opporhunities within the state.

Courtney J. Burdette
Executive Counsel
23094019

Alan M. Boxberger
Legislative Fiscal Officer
Legislative Fiscal Office

NUTICE OFINTFEN]

Office of the Governor
Commission on Law Enforcement and
Administration of Criminal Justice

ormula for Distribution of Federal Funds
(LAC 22:TI1.5701 and 5703)

In accordancyg with the provision of R.S. 15:1204, R.S.
14:1207, and BS. 49950 et seq., the KLdministrative
Procedure Act, the\Commission on Law Epforcement and
Administration of Criqinal Justice hereby gives notice of its
intent to prommlgate ryles and regulatigns relative to the
formula for distribution ¢f federal granf/funds. There will be
no impact on family earniygs or the'family budget as set
forth in R.S. 49.972.

Titls 22
CORRECTIONS, CRIMINAM . JUSTICE, and LAW
ENFORCEMENT
Part ITI. Commission o Law, Enforcement and
Administration of Criminal Jusfice
Subpart 5. Grant Appli¢ation or Sybgrants Utilizing
Federal, State oy Self-Generg{ed Funds
Chapter 57. Fermuly for Disiribution of Federal
Grant Funds %
§5701. Adoption

A. The proposed distribution formula fog federal grant
funds was adopted/by the commission at its m&eting on June
22,2023,

AUTHORITYNOTE: Promulgated in accordande with R.S.
15:1201, et seq

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulpgated by the Offite of the
Governor, Cémmission on Law Enforcement and Adminigitation of
Criminal Ffstice, LR 26:1018 (May 2000), amended LR 38:1588
(July 2013), LR 49:

§5703. /Distribution Formula

A-A3. ..

B. /Given the changes in the state's crime, populgtion,
and fmanpower figures since 1977, the commission collgeted
daja on the aforementioned variables throngh the year 2822,
to/include the most recent year for which data was available.

e distribution formula devised for the years 2023 throu,

031 modifies the variable base and maintaing the rural an
urban adjustments to reflect existing conditions within each

planning district. o ————
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C. _The propesed—distrbution
exch Law Enforcement Planming District for the years 2023
gh 2031, as based on the most recent data, is as

12,20
10.09 I
.59 /
10.28 7
Capital \ 1931/
Southwest \ 1011/
Metropolitan \ 1779/
Orleans 10.63 /
AUTHORITY NOTE: Rromulgated in accordence with R.S.

15:1201, et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by Office of the
Governar, Comrission on LawAEnforcement afd Administration of
Criminal Justice, LR 26:1018 (May 2000), dmended LR 38:1588
(July 2012), LR 49:

Rule has been considered. This pryposed Rule will have no
thbility, or autonomy as
ates the federal funding
gllocation formula for the/ Cdmmission on Law
Enforcement.

Poverty Impgct Statement

The proposed Rule sho

2. the sffect on garly childhood \development and
preschoal through post- development;

3. the effect and workforce
development;

4, the effect orytaxes and tax credits;

5. the effect b child and dependent care, housing,
health care, nutritigh, transportation, and utiljties assistance.
mall Business Analysis

In compliance/with Act 820 of the 2008 Regular Session
of the Louisianh Legislature, the economic|impact of this
proposed Rule/on small businesses has been donsidered, It is
anticipated tifat this proposed Rule will have, no impact on
small busingsses, as described in R.S. 49:978.1l et seq,
Provider Impact Statement
The proposed Rule should not have any known or

foreseealle impact on providers as defined by HCR 170 of
2014 Regular Legislative Session, In particular, there sheuld
be no khown or foresesable effect on:
the effect on the staffing level requirement or
qualifications required to provide the same level of gervice;
2, the tota] direct and indirect effect on the cgst to the
providers to provide the same level of service; or

n  employment

Interested p




Laura Almond

I I
From: APA - House Natural Res <apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM
To: Laura Almond
Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMIITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA} submission has been received by the Committee on Natural Resources, Louisiana
House.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

hitos://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is
available at these sites,




Laura Almond

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

APA - House Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>
Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM

Laura Almond

APA - HOUSE SPEAKER

Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act {APA) submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana House of

Representatives.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the

name of your state represeniative and state senator and to find their contact information.

if you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

hitps://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at

these sites.




Laura Alrr_llond

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

APA - Senate President <APA.senatepresident@legis.la.gov>
Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM

Laura Almond

APA - Request Senate

Reguest received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Piease do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FRCM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana Senate.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.}

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legistator, click here htips://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https:/fwww.legis.la_gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legls/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at

these sites.




Laura Almond

— L _
From: APA - Senate Environment <apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM

To: Laura Almond

Cc: APA - Senate Environment

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Piease do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act {APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Environment, Louisiana Senate.
(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.) ;

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would fike to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 io determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The hame and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites,




Laura Almond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Your message

To: Jackson, Bridgeite

Jackson, Bridgette <jacksonb@legis.la.gov>
Laura Almond

Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM

Read: Summary Report for UT20

Subject: Summary Report for UT20
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:17:48 PM (UTC-08:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:17:55 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time {US & Canada).




Laura Almond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Qutlook
Courtney Burdette
Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM
Delivered: Summary Report for UT20

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Courtney Burdette (Courtney.Burdette@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for UT20

Summary Report
for UT20




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Nathan Miils

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM
Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for UT20

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Nathan Mills {Nathan.Mills@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for UT20
|

Summary Report
for UT20




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Jill Clark

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM
Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for UT20

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Jili Clark (Jill.Clark@la.gov)

Subject: Summary Report for UT20
A

Summary Report
for UT20




Laura Almond

S _
From: Microsoft Qutlook
To: Jonathan McFarland
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM
Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for UT20

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Jonathan McFarland (Jonathan.McFardand@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for UT20

Summary Report
for UT20




Laura Almond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Qutlook

William Little

Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM
Delivered: Summary Report for UT20

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

William Little (William.LitHe@la.gov)

Subject: Summary Report for UT20

>4
Summary Report
for UT20

10




Laura Almond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Qutlook

Deidra Johnson

Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM
Delivered: Summary Report for UT20

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Deidra_Johnson (Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for UT20

A
Summary Report
for UT20

11




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Rager Gingles

Sent: Tuesday, Novemnber 7, 2023 1:18 PM
Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for UT20

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Roger Gingles (Roger.Gingles@la.gov)

Subject: Summary Report for UT20

Summary Report
for UT20

12




Laura Almond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Qutlook
Durwoaod Franklin
Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM
Delivered: Summary Report for UT20

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Durwood Franklin { Durwood.Franklin@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for UT20

Summary Report
for UT20

13




